
Page 1 of 1 

Eric Fryson 

From: Christina Robinson [crobinso@aglresources.com] 
Sent: Thursday, March 22,2012 2 1 6  PM 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl. us 
Subject: FCG January 2012 PGA Filing Revision and February 2012 PGA Filing 

Attachments: FCG PGA Filing 01 2012 Revision.pdf; FCG PGA Filing 02 2012.pdf 

Ms. Ann Cole, Director 
Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, I:L 32399 

Re: Docket No. 120003-GU. Purchased Gas Adiustment Cost Recovery 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Enclosed is thle revised Florida City Gas purchased gas adjustment for the month of January 2012 to reflect a 
change interest rate and the filing for Februav 2012. 

Please contac:t me if you have any questions 

Sincerely, 

Christina Robinson 
Regulatory Pmalyst 
Florida City Gas 
305-835-3601 office 
305-835-6491 fax 
crobinso@aglresources.com 

b& Go Greeri! Please do not print this e-mail unless it is absolutely necessary 

3/22/2012 



'. Florida City Gas 955 E 25 Street 
Hialeah, FL 33013 
Tel # (305) 835-3601 

March 20,2012 

Ms. Ann Cole, Director 
Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tal.lahassee, FL 32399 

Re: Docket No. 120003-GU. Purchased Gas Adiustment Cost Recovery 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Enldosed please find the revised Florida City Gas purchased gas adjustment filing for the 
month of January 2012 

Please contact me if you have any questions. 

Thank you for your assistance. 

Sincerely, 

s/ Christina F Robinson 

Regulatory Analyst 
Florida Ci Gas 

Hiideah FL 33013 
crobinso@aglresources.com 
(305) 835-3601 (Office) 

95:jth E 25 2 St., 

(305) 835-6491 (Fax) 



COUIPMW COMPARISON OF ACNAL VERSUS ORIGINAL ESTIMATE SCnEUJLE A-1 
OF THE PURCHASED GAS AJUUSTMEM COST RECOVERY FACTOR IREVISED-I 

COST OF GAS PURCHASED 
1 COMMODITY (tipme) 1- No Nonce CanmcdRl Miusbnat (tins 8 A-1 wppan Wr: . .  
2 Y" Y"?CE SEWCE RESERVA?i0?4 ! u.y .s .&l r.* .r-n ! 
3 SWlNGSERVlCE (tin 16 A 1  rvppon &il) 
4 COMMODITY (otha) ( Lim 24 A-1 suppon &ail ) 
5DEMAND (tineaZA-lsuwatdetsil) 
6 OTHER (Line 40 A-1 auwut dabil) 

ESS ENDUSE CONTRICZ 
7 COMMODITY (Pipline! 
8 DEMAND 
9 MuginShiWna 

10 samnd F?+x M m  Rlrchpse Mi. (OPTIONAL) 
11 TOTAL Cosl(l+2+3+4+5+6+loH7+8+9) 
12 NETUNBllLED ~ ~~~~ ~ ~~~~ 

13 COMPANY USE(Una4C-Pqell) 
14 TOTAL SALES 

16 NO NOTICE SERYlCE RESERVATION BiH. Dchrminmk Onb (tine29 A-1 wppidabiil 
17 SWlNGSERVlCE C m d m  (Line 16 A-1 suppi  detail) 

19 DEMAND Ming De(ermmnk (hm E +  Line31 A-1 sup@ dablil 18,372,130 
20 OTHER Commad~I~ (Linea A-1 rvppon&Q 127,924 

~ E N D U S E ~ C T  
21 COMMODITY (P,pelme) 
22 DEMAND 

18 COMMODITY ( O h )  Ommod& (Line24 A 1  supportbetsiil 3.306.225 

n 
24 TOTAL PURCHASES !17+18+2U~(21+23) 
25 NETUNBlLLED 
26 COMPANY USE fUm 40 - Paam 131 

3,434.149 I (248 

1,288,808 
939.248 

(6.723 

2,221.327 

(107 

-..P?E? 

. I  

2 , 3 5 8 , ~ 3  i.on.695 
939,170 ne 
38,088 44.817 

31 COMUODIM(Oma) (U181 I 
32 OEUAND 
33 OTHER 

E5.SW-E- 
S4 COMMoMlYPi@he 
35 OEMANO 
36 
37 TOTALCOST 
38 NETUNBlLLED 
39 COMPANY USE 

(YW 
(W) 

VRI) 
(am 
(9R31 
(llR4) 

40 TOTALTHERMSUES (llm) 
41 TRUE-UP ( E 4  
42 TOTAL COST OF GAS (4OU1) 
43 REVENUE TAX FACTOR 

w.29 

i . o n . ~  
ne 

44,817 

27 TOTN-G Ettlm~led onM I 4,134.m 

26 COMUoMn(RpBns) (1/15) 0 00275 0 00275 
29 NO NOTiCE SEMCE (216) 
30 SWlNGSEWCE (U17) 

0.36981 
0.05112 

(0.OSZW 

- 

0 . m 3  

0.434% 
0.53726 

(0.00227 
0.53499 
1.00503 
0.53768 

k E l f f 1  

3E - 
100.M 

45.3 
(0.0 

1176 

33.a 

93.2s 
41.4i 

0.m59 
0.055% 
0.82800 

0.79755 

0.79750 
0.79793 

0.79580 
1.- 
0.79966 

( 0 . W r n  

0.17878 
o.oMa3 
0.880MI 

O.lW72 

0.2629 
0.266067 

0.26087 

0.26198 

0.00275 lmml 
31.44 
8.63 

108.35 

18.90 

45.46 
32.67 

32.76 

32.76 

0.36981 
0.05112 

(0.05280) 

0.64683 

0.53726 
( 0 . m  
0.53498 
1.- 
0.53768 

0.56859 
0.06595 
0.- 

- 

0.79736 

0.79750 
0.79793 

0.79586 
1.00503 
0.79966 

- 
(0.- 

32.75 I 0.536 I 0.m 

O.WZ75 

0.171178 

0.88060 108.35 

0.15053 18.88 

0.79750 100.00 
0.28061 32.67 

3278 

0.26198 3276 
0262 32.75 



25 
24 TOTM PURCHASES (17+18+ZW21+?3) 

0.385UI 0.31616 
0.c6112 0.062711 
(0.m 0.- 

0.4791 1 
0.4791 I 

0.4776G 
1.- 

0.- 
0.59769 

(0.onSS 
o.wim 
0.8oBSp 

(0.16W 

o.Ou15 
(0.05815 

04771 

1m.m o.a@Sa o.oOsQ(I 1w.a  

(2320) 0-1 0.31616 (007386) v3.X 

10621 (0.onso) o.Lu6u) 0.89900 10621 
3.15 om112 o.wn o.wim 3.15 

- 

(35.05) 0.- 0 . 4 m  (0.16i3E) (35.w 

9.22 0.47900 0.47900 1m.a 
(3214) 053726 0.47911 (0.05815) (12.14 

(0.00161) (o.misi) 
im.m 0.6.m~ 0.4~160 (0.05815) (12.18 

(urn) 0.538u O . u m 0  (cl.ns0u) ( m i e  
(1Z.m 0.6s 0.- (0.m) (12.Cd 

1.- l.a)5m 



OMPAW PURCHASED GAS ADJUSTMEhT PAGE 3 OF 11 
LORIDA CITY GAS COST RECOVERY CLAUSE CALCULATION 

SCHEDULE A-I SUPPORTING DETAIL 

FOR THE PERIOD: JANUARY2012 THROUGH DECEMBER 2012 

9 smng sarvlca scheduled 
10 Aleti CayVdumes- FGT (Lne18.Paw11) 0 ow 

0 0.w 

3 3 o m e r - M o n w y p r r c h a a e f m m ~ G a s  (LineZl+22, paael0) 
34 S ~ P U r C h a r e a  
35 StUaQerrimdranal 
36 StwageAdtVity 
37 Real i iGai lvLoss  (Line22. Pape 10) 
38LNG- 

44,574 38.171.81 0.85637 
0 28.799.82 

83.350 58.90 
0 rn.759.23) 

0.w 
0.w 

39 Otkr-FG~supplkrRefu~d 
40 TOTAL OTHER 

OW 
127.924 (6.728.82) (0.05260 



DYPANY: CALCITLATION OF TRUEUP AND INTEREST PROVISION SCHEDULE A-2 

8.148 
1.970.980 

(250.347) 

LORIDA CITY GAS 
FOR THE PERIOD OF: 

8,148 
2,778.457 

7.189 

P 

? u ~ - u ~ c 1 \ ~ c v u ~ 1 o ~  
1 PURCHASED GAS COST (W A-1 Fk dorm line 4 6 )  
2 W S P  GAS COST (Sch &l F k  down line 1+2+3+5) 
3 TOTAL 
4 FUELRMNUES (Sch A-1 FIX d w  line 14) 

5 TRUE-UP (COLLECTED) OR REFUNDED 
6 

7 

8 INTEREST PROVISION-THIS PERIOD (21) 
9 
10 TRUE-UP COLLECTED OR (REFUNDED) 

(NET OF R M N U E  TAX) 

FUEL R M N U E  APPLICABLE TO PERIOD * 
(LINE 4 (+or -) LINE 5) 
TRUE-UP PROVlSlON - THIS PERIOD 
(LINE 6 - LINE 3) 

BEGINNING OF PERIOD TRUE-UP AND INTEREST 

( R M R S E  OF LINE 5) 

MARGIN SHARING, REFUNDS SEND OF PERIOD AD. 
loa PRIOR PERIOD ADJUSTMENTS 
lob 
I 1  TOTAL ESTIMATEWACTUAL TRUE-UP 

807,477 

(7+8+9+10+1Oa+lob) 
mREST PROVISION 

P 

12 BEGINNING TRUE-UP AND 

O.W% 8,148 8.148 
29.oB% 1,970,980 2.778.457 

~ - ~~. 
INTEREST PROVISION (9+lGa) 

13 

14 
15 
16 

17 

18 
19 
20 
21 

(141) 
(2,489,618) 

ENDING TRUE-UP BEFORE 
INTEREST (12 + 10b + 7 - 5) 
TOTAL (12+13) 
AVERAGE (50% OF 14) 
INTEREST RATE - FIRST 
DAY OF MONTH 
INTEREST RATE - FIRST 
DAY OF SUBSEQUENT MONTH 
TOTAL(16+17) 
AVERAGE (50% OF 18) 
MONTHLYAVERAGE (1W12 Months) 
INTEREST PROVISION (15x20) 

48621% 112 (29: 

0.00% (8.148) (8,148: 
511.87% 2,003,405 (486.413: 

112 
2,003.405 

(8,144 

1,745,022 

(29 

(8,148 
(486,413 

(487.401 

P 

2,003,405 

1,744,910 

3,748,315 
1,874,154 

O.OW70 

0.00080 

0.001so 
O.wO75 
O . w a a 6  

112 

(REVISED 6/08/94) 
PAGE 4 OF 11 ECEMBER 2012 

571,150 30.82% 1282.079 1,853229 
(21.209) -2.31% 939.248 918.039 
549,941 19.84% 2,221,327 2~771,26-3 
807,477 29.15% 1,962.832 2.770.309 

257,536 I 3582.36%1 (250,3431 7,189 

I I I 

571,150 
(21209) 
549.941 
807,477 

807,473 

257,536 

(141) 
(2,489,818) 

(2,232.423) 

30.82% 
-2.31% 
19.84% 
29.15% 

0.- 
29.06% 

3582.36% 

486.21% 
51 1.87% 

0.00% 

- - 
458.03% 

* If line 5 isa mfund add to line 4 
If line 5 ir a collectinn ( )  aubtrad from line 4 



)YPA)(Y: FLORIDACITYGAS 

- 
1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
1s 
20 

JrVM FOR THE PERIOD O F  
JRRENT YOWTH: a m  

(A1 . .  
PURCHASED 

FROM 
;T 

E- 

'PE 
iCH 

51 
'S 

T 
sysrr)ll 
SUPPLY - 

3.588.940 

TRAYSPORTATION PURCHASES 
SYSTEM SUPPLY AND Eh' USE 
JANUARY 2012 mmugh 

SCnEOULE A 4  
(REMSED MSIJJ) 
PAGE 6 OF I1 DECEMBER 2012 

(4 
END 
UJE .___ 

(Fl 
TOTAL 

3,588.940 

- 
W 

4IRD PARTY 

1,357213.77 

m 
TOTM CENTS 
PER THEW 

25.43 
38.M 



PAGE6OFl1 FOR THE PERIOD O F  01/01/12 Through 12/31/12 

NOTE: Volumes and prices are estimate. Cw gate prices do not mdude FGT transportation charges. 



I I I I I I I I 

THEW MLES IINTEIIRUPllBLEI 
7 INTERRUPTIBLE PREFERRED 
8 INTERRUPTIBLE U H G E  VOLUME 
17 c o r n  INTERR LO vm TRANSP 
9 TOTAL INTERRUPTIBLE 

O W  a m  
O W  o wn 

O m  omxl 

14 lNTERRUPTl0LE TFANSP. 
15 CONTRACT INTERRUPT. TRANSP. 
18 INTERRUPT. LG. MIL. TRANSP. 
17 CONTR. INTERR L(3. VOL. TRANSP. 
18SPEClAL CONTRACTTRANSP 

5 NATURAL M S  VEHICLES 

9 TOTAL FIRM 4.134.550 

P LARGE COMMERCML 
24 NATURM W 8  VEHICLES 

300 3M) O W %  300 3w awn 

4,205.058 70.508 171% 4.iw.5.550 4.205.0m 70.m I Tin 

as T o w  FIRM 
NUYBLR OF CW TO*fRIIWl t n n u P n n L  
10 INTERRUPTITIBLE PWERRE 0 
27 NTERRUPTIWE LARGE M L J M E  

2./41 2281 im iwiw 
2 100 307 2 187 550 87 243 

30 SMALL COHMERCIHL W S P .  FIRM 
31 SMALL COMlERCllU TR . INTER 
32 SMALL C O W R C U U  TRANSP. NGV 
33 lNTERRUPTl0LE W S P .  
Y CONTMCT INTERRUPT, TRANSP. 

. i679x 2,741 296 2.281 100 
4 16% 2lW307 2.1875% 
own 

35 INTERRUPT LG N I L  TRAhSP 
JBCOhTR NTERR r(3 VOL T M S P  
37 SPECIA. CONTRACT TRINSP 

9w,ooo 

1,918,127 78,333 4 . 1 2 ~  

2,104,854 2,140,479 35,825 35,625 1.89% 
128.588 84250 

l.m l.m o.wx l.m 
o.wn 
o.ww 
o.wn 
o.wx 

209.500 (8W.500) -76.72% 0m.wo 2os.5w 

4.883 4,822 161) -1 26x 4.883 4.822 
10 13 3 30 wx 10 13 

1 1 0 W% 1 

101.791 101.e.x 0 ooin 101.791 101,800 
AM. NO. OFRII) uwefta KRlc 

0 W% 
own 

4.883 4,822 161) -1 26x 4.883 4.822 
10 13 3 30 wx 10 13 

1 1 0 W% 1 

101.791 101.e.x 0 ooin 101.791 101,800 
AM. NO. OFRII) uwefta KRlc 

0 W% 
own 

44 INTERRUPTIBLE PREFERRED 
46 lNTERRUPTI0LE LARGE VOLUME 
48 COMMERCIMTRAWSP. 
47 SMALLCOWERCIALTRANSP FIRM 
48 SMALL COMUERCb4L TR - INTER 
49 SMALL COMMERCIAL TRANSP . NQV 
x) INTERRLPTIBkE TWNSP 
Sl COhTRACT INTERIWPT TRANSP 
52 INTERRLPT LG VOL TRANSP I 

1.W 1.801 (1141 8 32% 1.0% 1.891 
1oa.m I 101.11 I 110111 4.1owt 19a.m I toa.411 

12.659 

33,028 
1221 

- 
M 
10 
u4 

300 
4481 

7.335 
1,681 

53 CONTR IMERR. Ll+ VOL. TRANSP. I 54 SPECUL C0NTRAC:T I 450 .m 

I o.wx 

a.wn M XI  oms 
10 awn 10 10 o.wn 
13 3 . 0 2 ~  431 444 13 3.02% 

(0.378) -aeon 12.868 6.481 (6.~78) -awn 
2x2 o.wx 0.m 

awn o.wx 
0.00% omx 

(25,893) -77.79~ 33.028 7,335 ( 2 5 . 8 ~ ~ )  -77.79~ 
370 3a3w 1.P1 1.591 370 3 0 . 3 ~ ~  

o.wn o.wn 
333 333 o.wx 

0.Mu 0.0011 
0.oOw O.W% 

I I I I I 



CONVERSION FACTOR CALCULATION SCHEDULE M :oIIpANY 
LDRlDA CITY GAS 

ACTUAL FOR THE PERIOD O F  JANUARY2012 thmush 

FOR m E  PERIOD: JANWRY in11 mRou( 

1 AVERAGE BTU CONTEM OF GAS PURCHASED 

THERMS PURCHASED =AVERAGE ETU CONTENT 
CCF PURCHASED 

2 PRESSURE CORRECTION FACTOR 

a DELIVERY PRESSURE OF G4S SOLD psk 

b. DWMRY PRESSURE OF G4S PURCMSED psk 

PRESSURE CORRECTION FACTOR (ab) pia 

3 BILLING FACTOR 

E N  WNTENT x PRESSURE CORRECTION FACTOR 

DECEMBER 2 

1.0160 

1.0510 

DECEMBER 2012 - 
0 
JUN - 

15.236 

14.73 

1 .w 

- 

- 
(JI 
OCT - 

15.236 

14.73 

1 .w 

- 
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FLORIDA CITY QAS 
QAS INVOICES 

CURRENT MONTH: 01/12 

QTFTS - Contract 6034 YCF THERMS 
ommodlty costa 

Contract a034 FTS 1 3,672,030 
Contmt#3608,5338,5364,5381 FTS 2 0 
Back to Back I No Notice 

Page 9 of 11 

RATE AMOUNT Checkd 

0.00000 0.00 
0 0M)w 0.00 

n/a nla 

- - 
1 
2 
3 
3P 
4 
- 
- 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
20 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 

TS-1 Demand - System supply Miami 6,800,780 0.04694 
Capacity release - 
System supply Treasure Coast 371,690 0.04694 
System supply Brevard 4,893,680 0.04694 

0.04694 Merritl Sq. 0 
Total FTS-1 demand 12,066,130 

TS-2 Demand - System supply Miami 4,719.750 0.07185 - TS-2 Demand -Capacity releasa 0 

Total FTS-2 demand 4,719,760 

ECO - Peoples Gas - 06/11 Usage Adj 
GT Storage Demand 

Total flxed chargas 16,786,880 

ITHER SUPPLIERS 

,equant Energy Management 
lay Q u  Storage - Injection 

THERMS 
3,688,940 

473,460 

Total cost% 4,042,390 

319,228.59 

17,447.15 
229.708.40 

0.00 
666,384.14 

339,114.04 
0.00 

339,114.04 

W6,496.16 

AMOUNT 
1,367,213.77 

119,448.67 

1,476,662.34 

'otal Gas Cost Accrual: (Line 4+21*34, Page 9) 2,362,180.62 



1s I I I I I I I I I 
18 [TOTAL NO-NOTICE DEMWO I 
17 I I I I I I 



. 
5 
18 
17 
18 
19 
20 
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